

PNECC (165th meeting)

Date: 11 June 2014
 Venue: Port Nelson Board Room
 Time: 12.00noon

Attendance: Thomas Marchant (PNL), Matt McDonald (PNL), Murray McGuire (PNL), Jacqui McLeod (PNL taking minutes), Jane Stevens (Forest & Bird), Pam Lambert (FONH), Vicki Caldwell-Douglas (MPI), Neil Henderson (NCC), Denham Cook (Plant & Food Research), Peter Lawless (coordinator of the Top of the South Marine Biosecurity Forum) and Grant Rutledge (Nelson Forests)

Apologies: Paul Fisher (NCC), Bruce Gilkison (Nelson Environment Centre), Phil Wilson (NPIL), Stuart Slack (FONH) and Alistair Jerrett (Plant & Food Research)

	Agenda	Discussion
1.	Previous minutes	None – Printout of the PPT presentation for the 164 th meeting was provided for members to take away.
2.	Port Nelson Environmental Update	Presentation given by Thomas on recent compliance issue regarding log yard debris being tracked out onto the public roads. Enforcement action initiated via a complaint to NCC from Nelson Marina berth holder. Changes have been made in contractor notifications and the increase in time that the vacuum trucks spend at PNL. Trucks will also concentrate on the access/egress to the log yards. NCC happy with the outcome and continue to monitor the area. There have been a few oil spills to land lately, however oil spill procedure has been followed closely and no contaminant has entered the stormwater system. Spills have been from PNL and contractor mobile plant on PNL land. Annual surveillance audit for ISO14001 has been finalised, and clearance letter to be provided. Noise management update provided to committee outlining Acoustic Treatment and PPS programme on the handling of Container ship hatch-lids.
3.	Neil Henderson presentation	Neil Henderson (Team Leader NCC Environmental) gave outline of his role with Environmental Inspections Ltd, the company contracted to NCC to perform monitoring, compliance and enforcement. Photos of various issues that he has dealt were shown.
4.	Peter Lawless presentation	Peter Lawless coordinator of the Top of the South Marine Biosecurity Partnership and the Nelson/Tasman Biodiversity forum gave an update on both the Tasman Bay Environmental Health and Marine Biosecurity in the region.
		Meeting closed at 1325hrs. Next meeting scheduled for 10 September and will possibly be a site visit of the new Plant and Food Research facility at the end of Ackersten Street.